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The Wilhauf House, commonly known as the Ora Smith home,
is believed to have been built about 1838. Situated on
level ground facing west towards the Arkansas River, it
was originally of one story, log construction with two
large rooms and a central hallway. A gable roof covered
the structure.  This is commonly referred to as "dog trot"
style. Inside end chimneys were located in each room.

Significant alterations were made to the home in the year
1847. These have concealed much of the original construc-
tion. The style of the home was changed to that of the
traditional Greek revival style through the addition of

a tall portico with square columns. over an--entry porch,
and horizontal clapboard siding imposed upon the log
construction. Two additional rooms were added to the
rear of the house. The pitch of the roof was altered from
the ridge line to the rear to make the addition more har-
monious with the existing structure.

A boxed cornice is continuous across the front and rear of
the house, with the exception of an interrupticen in the
front by the portico. The boxed cornice with return and
undecorated frieze prevall on the gable ends. The entire
house is devoid of exterior ornamentation with the excep-
tion of a decorated frieze below the boxed cornice of the
pediment of the entry peortico.

The windows are double-hung sash with six lights. There
are louvered shutters with each window. Two windows are
symetrically placed on each side of the front entry and

one window lies on either side of the end chimneys. These
chimneys are visible on the exterior only by the protru-
sion of the stack above the ridge line. The windows of the
two rooms added at the rear of the house are of varied

size without shutters. A third chimney was added on the
north exterior of the rear addition. This became the
kitchen once the additions were completed.

The entire structure rests on a natural stone foundation
approximately three feet above ground. Due to recent
renovation efforts, the present structure is in excellent
condition.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

While the Wilhauf House has stood in the same spot for
over 130 years, the town of:Van Buren has changed con-
siderably. The Wilhauf House once stood in the heart
of 0ld Van Buren. Today it lies in an isolated spot,
facing the railroad tracks and Arkansas River levee,
and its only access is from the rear. Second Street,
which once ran in front of the house, no longer exists.
Yet desplte the changing surroundings, the house itself
remains basically intact.

Tn 1837 Mr. leonard Wilhauf purchased a small tract of
land from Mr. John Drennan, one of the founders of Van
Buren. The next year, 1838, Wilhauf began construction
of this one-story log house. The two rooms of the ori-
ginal house are located on either side of a center
hallway. Though some minor alterations have been made,
the wWilhauf House remains one of the best-preserved
examples of the homes bullt in western Arkansas in the
mid-nineteenth century.

Leonard Wilhauf (1813-1866) was a German immigrant who
settled in Crawford County in the 1830's. He is best
remembered for his role in the Mexican War, 1846-1848.
In this war Wilhauf served as color bearer for the
"Van Buren Avengers,'" a company of mounted troops who
served under Archibald Yell. He successfully defended
the company banner in all engagements and brought the
cherished flag back to Van Buren after the war.

On his return from the Mexican "ar, Mr. Wilhauf made
some improvements in his house. Along with clapboard
siding on the exterior of the house,he also added rooms
to the rear. During the late 1840's Wilhauf opened the
first bakery in Crawford County.
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8. Significance (Continued - Page 2)

The Wilhauf House remained in the family until 1943, when
it was sold to Mr. Oscar Arncld. .The third and present
cwner of the house is Miss Qra Smith, who bought the
property in 1957. Because all of the own=rs have been
interested in preserving thne integrity of the wilhauf
House, it has been well cared for. The present owner has

been especlally active in restoring and preserving Wilhauf
House.

Few private residences bhuilt during the first half of the
nineteenth century are remaining in Arkansas today. Of

the small number surviving, almost all are repressntative
of wealthy citizens; however, the wWilhauf House is an
exception in that it typifies the common-man's home of that
era. The simple Greek revival architecture of the wWilhauf

House gives additional significance to this ordinary man's
house. '

Becausa 1t has stood for so long in the city of Van Buren,
the wWilhauf House has-becoms one of the most important local
landmarks. Additionally, it i1s significant because of its
architectural merit and because 'its builder and first resi-
dent typified the average immigrant pioneer who settled
western Arkansas during the first half of the 19th century.
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1a Nﬂ.ﬁE ' T T o D
COMMON AND/OR HISTORIC NUMERIC CODE (4sslgned by NPS)

Wilhauf House e

-

2. LOCATION
STATE COUNTY TOWH
Arkansas Crawford Van Buren

STREET AND MUMBER

109 North Third Street, Rear

3. PHOTO REFERENCE

PHOTO CREDIT [oaTe

Gene Richardson October, 1973

MEGATIVE FILED AT
Arkansas Historic

Preservation Program

4. IDENTIFICATION

DESCRIBE VWIEW., DIRECTION, ETGC.

West facade, viewed from west.
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